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From: Aho, Joe J
To: Whitcomb, Tyler (UTC)
Subject: RE: Order TR-230728 International Way (914213L) Change yield to stop signs
Date: Monday, October 7, 2024 11:31:38 AM
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External Email


This has been completed…….
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From: Whitcomb, Tyler (UTC) <tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 10:57 AM
To: Aho, Joe J <Joe.Aho@BNSF.com>







Subject: FW: Order TR-230728 International Way (914213L) Change yield to stop signs


 


EXTERNAL EMAIL
 


Good morning, Joe.
 
Thank you for the phone call. Attached is a pdf of the order, as requested. Please send me an email stating the railroad has
complied with the order and photos after you have verified it. Thank you!
 
-Tyler
 
From: Whitcomb, Tyler (UTC) 
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 11:04 AM
To: Joe.Aho@BNSF.com
Subject: FW: Order TR-230728 International Way (914213L) Change yield to stop signs


 
Good morning, Joe.
 
It is my understanding that you replaced Simon Walbruch at the Longview Switching Company, so I am passing this on to you.
 
This is a reminder that Longview Switching Co. must notify the Utilities and Transportation Commission within 60 days of
project completion and no later than October 2, 2024. A simple email referring to Docket TR-230728 sent to rail@utc.wa.gov
will suffice. The relative UTC order is attached. Please reach out if you have any questions.
 
Thank you.
 
Tyler
 
From: Whitcomb, Tyler (UTC) 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:54 AM
To: Simon J Walbruch (Simon.Walbruch@BNSF.com) <Simon.Walbruch@BNSF.com>
Subject: Order TR-230728 International Way (914213L) Change yield to stop signs


 
Good morning, Simon.
 
I’m following up on order TR-230728 (attached) to modify yield signs to stop signs on International Way USDOT# 914213L. Has this
been completed, and can you please provide pictures? Thank you.
 
Tyler Whitcomb
Transportation Planning Specialist – Rail
(360) 664-1202 – Office
(564) 669-0943 – Cell
tyler.whitcomb@utc.wa.gov
 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC)
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
www.utc.wa.gov


This email states the informal opinion of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and is not intended as legal advice. We
reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change or additional information be brought to our attention.
Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission.
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